FILED

SEP 13 2005
4W Ranch, 1162 Lynch Rd.
Newcastle, WY 82701 Terri A. Lorenzon, Director
Environmental Quality Council

RECEIVED SEP 1 2 2005

12 September 2005

Subj: Request for extension for Discovery NPDES Permits WY0051217, WY0051233
and WY0051373

Joe F. Girardin

Environmental Quality Council
Herschler Building, Room 1714
122 West 25th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Dear Mr. Girardin,

| received from Mike Barrash DEQ’'S FIRST REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY FROM
PETITIONER dated 24 August 2005 which according to Wyoming Rules of Civil
Procedure the 4W Ranch has 30 days to respond.

| talked to Attorney Barrash last Tuesday, 6 September on this matter. We discussed the
30 day time frame and the possibility of an extension for our Discovery response. |
mentioned a 60 day extension with which he had no problem with if you were agreeable to
such an extension. Upon further review of our work calender here on the 4W with fall
roundups and the shipping of calves plus the Big Game Hunting season from the 1st to the
15th of October in this area a 90 day extension would work a lot better for me.

Please consider granting the 4W Ranch a 60 or 90 day extension for our response to the
Discovery request.

7t

Major Robert L. Harshbarger
USAF Retired

o7 4 2875
cc Mike Barrash




